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DATE: February 25, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM:  Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel [ / <«
Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 040056 - Petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection, in connection with
transfer of multi-service customers to Qwest Communications Corporation, by
Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc.

On January 19, 2004, Allegiance Telecom, Inc. (Allegiance) and Quest Communications
International, Inc. (Quest) filed a joint Petition seeking the waiver of Rule 25-4.118, Florida
Administrative Code. On February 23, 2004, the parties withdrew the Petition, based on the U.S.
Bankruptcy Court approving a purchase of Allegiance by XO Communications, Inc.

No orders have been issued in this Docket. With the withdrawal of the Petition, there is no
further action required or requested of this Commission on this matter. Accordingly, the docket
should now be administratively ¢losed
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cc: Hong Wang

Tommy Williams
Lee Fordham
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